DEC 9 2024 @
CLERK COUNTY COURT, PECOS PerfEXAS

JOE SHUSTER GINA MARQUEZ
County Judge Administrative Assistant
103 W. Callaghan
Phones:
{432) 336-2792 & 336-8724
FAX (432) 336-6640

TO: PECOS COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS
DATE: DECEMBER 89, 2024
FROM: JOE SHUSTER, COUNTY JUDGE

SUBJECT: 2025 COMMISSIONERS’ COURT SCHEDULE

BELOW IS THE REGULAR 2025 MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE COMMISSIONERS’' COURT
WHICH WAS APPROVED ON DECEMBER 9, 2024.

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2025
MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025

MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025

MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2025
MONDAY, AUGUST 25, 2025

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2025
MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2025

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 08, 2025
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2025

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025

MONDAY, JUNE 09, 2025
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025

MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2025
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2025

MONDAY, DECEMBER 08, 2025
MONDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2025



